



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-2

Steven Anthony, Treasurer
Norfolk Southern Corporation Good
Government Fund
Three Commercial Place
Norfolk, VA 23510

MAR 13 2002

Identification Number: C00009282

Reference: August Monthly Report (7/1/01-7/31/01)

Dear Mr. Anthony:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-Schedule B supporting Line 29 of your report discloses what appears to be an internal transfer. Please note that the reporting of such transfers affect the cash balance of your report and do not need to be reported. Please clarify if this is such a transfer and, if necessary, amend your report accordingly.

-Line 23 of the Detailed Summary Page of your report discloses a total of \$4,500 in contributions to federal candidates/committees. The sum of the entries itemized on Schedule B, however, indicates the total to be \$5,000. Please amend your report to clarify the discrepancy.

A response or amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. Electronic filers must file amendments in an electronic format and must submit an amended report in its entirety, rather than just those portions of the report that are being amended. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

Andrea Needles

Andrea Needles
Senior Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

